Advanced Medical Systems, Inc. License No. 34-19089-01
ATTN: Seymour Stein, Ph.D. EA 87-139 |
President ‘
1020 London Road
Cleveland, OF 44110

Gentlemen: |

This is in response to the letter dated June 9, 1989 from Sherry J. Stein
concerning the final Oak Ridge Associated Universities (ORAU) Report da.ed
April 1989 of the "Radiation Survey of the Advanced Medical Systems, Inc.
London Road Facility."

|
|
This ORAU report was generated at the request of the Nuclear Regulatory |
Commission (NRC) and presents the results of radiological surveys of your |
London Road facility conducted by members of the Oak Ridge Radiological Site ‘
Assessment Program on November 14-17, 1988. It also includes a discussion of |
the implementation status of recommendations made by ORAU resulting from their |
" site evaluation in October 1985. The April 1989 ORAU report reflects the . |
radiological conditions and facility status as of November 17, 1988 and does
not necessarily reflect current conditions.

|

The purpose of Mr. Slawinski's site visit on May 2, 1989 was primarily to
familiarize himself with your London Road facility and to compare your
post-decontamination survey results (transmitted in your letter dated March 10,
1989) with those outlined in a draft of the ORAU report. We rezlize that

Mr. Slawinski informed you during the site visit that the draft ORAU report
would be updated to reflect the current status of your facility; however,
unknown to Mr. Slawinski, the final ORAU report was issued and received in NRC,
Region III at the time of his visit.

We recognize that the ORAU report may not reflect the current status of your
facility. However, it accurately describes the facility as it existed during
the ORAU site visit in November 1988. The ORAU report, therefore, is not
inaccurate or erroneous. ‘
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When we have completed our evaluation of the steps you have taken to

dezontaminate your facility and the survey results you presented as a basis
for demonstrating the facility's current radiation levels are acceptable, we
will issue @ report including updated information on items presented in the

ORAU report.
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Sincerely,

Charles E. Norelius, Director
Division of Radiation Safety
and Safeguards



